# Selectmen's Meeting July 14, 2015, 2015

<u>Attendance</u>: Lori Bennett, Wayne Miller, Bruce Taylor, Stephen Bennett, Eric Gulbrandsen, Kim Ashley, Mia Purcell (Community Concepts) and DJ Curtis.

Lori Bennett called for the Pledge of Allegiance at 6:02 pm and then called the meeting to order.

Lori made a motion to approve the Selectmen's meeting minutes for June 24, 2015. Motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bruce Taylor approved 3-0.

Lori made a motion to approve the Selectmen's meeting minutes for May 26, 2015. Motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wayne Miller and approved 3-0.

## Visitors:

Community Concepts representative, Mia Purcell, gave materials to the Selectmen regarding the programs they offer. She discussed the loans they offer to businesses that don't qualify for loans through a bank. They also offer economic and workforce development classes, she explained. The Selectmen discussed with Mia the possibilities open to Sweden, and the lack of businesses in Sweden due to ordinance as explained by Wayne.

# **Report of officers and committees:**

## Animal Control Officer- Jacqueline Frye: No Report

# **CEO- Eric Gulbrandsen:**

## **CODE ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY**

1. BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED:	
Al & Colleen Carolonza, U2, 2B, 128 Plummer School Rd, 12'x22' porch	\$56.68
2. R. V. PERMITS ISSUED:	

- NONE
- 3. <u>CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY ISSUED:</u> NONE
- 4. <u>VIOLATION NOTICES ISSUED:</u> NONE
- 5. <u>TIMBER HARVEST NOTIFICATIONS:</u> NONE

## 6. <u>OTHER:</u>

Continued communication with CMP concerning vegetative screen Webber Pond & Bridgton Roads. CMP expressed some concern over Webber Pond Road culvert construction.

Wayne discussed unregistered vehicles with Eric.

Clerk – Alberta Ridlon: Alberta left assignments for the Selectmen to sign. Corin Meehan, SVFD Sue Black, Cemetery Sexton Ron Kiesman, 911 representative....Ron has left a letter informing the Selectmen that he no longer wants this position. Wayne Miller, Public Access for Information Bruce Taylor, WMAC representative The Selectmen approved and signed all assignments.

The Historical Society is having a talk on the 18<sup>th</sup> on the history of Hiram. They have rented the Town Hall.

# SVFD - Corin Meehan:

No Report

Road Commissioner – Stephen Bennett: ROAD COMMISSIONERS REPORT

6/24/15-7/14/15

## Work done since last report:

Hauled 22 load of gravel to stockpile for dirt roads and shoulders of new pavement. Hardscrabble road was paved from Wint Rd. to last year's new tar by Camp Encore Coda.

## Work to be done in the next month:

Sides of the new pavement will be edged with crushed gravel as well as other areas on Hardscrabble that need to be done.

#### **Expenses:**

Steve Bennett Trucking, Inc. - \$2,090.00

## Anticipated expenses:

Richard Douglass, Inc.- Gravel F. R. Carroll - Paving

## Comments:

## Admin. Assistant – Diana Curtis (DJ)

DJ distributed to the Selectmen and discussed the current Fire Department financial report as well as the current Profit & Loss report.

She also gave the Selectmen and Treasurer a listing of General Ledger adjustments needing to be done. DJ asked the Selectmen about the status of purchasing new vault shelves. The Selectmen signed the Tax Commitment papers.

#### **Old Business:**

Lori reported that Nate York has replaced the storm door at the Town Hall. He will be looking at repairing the picnic tables at the town beach, she said.

Lori checked the Smarts Hill Road mileage and it is ½ mile for Fryeburg's portion. Troy needs to be paid \$1088.86 for that section.

**New Business:** 

**Communications:** 

Mail Received:

Next meeting will be July 28, 2015 at 6:00 pm.

Lori made a motion to adjourn at 7:40 pm. Wayne 2nd the motion and it was passed 3-0.

Respectfully

Diana J. Curtis Adm. Asst. to Board of Selectmen